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MEMORANDUM

TO: ILLINOIS RESPIRATORY CARE BOARD

Jennifer Compton
Jeremiah E. Crabb VI, MD
Sanish George

Keith Roberts

Madeline R. Seim
Barbara L. Zueck

FROM: Todd Robertson, Board Liaison
DATE: February 19, 2019

RE: Meeting Notice and Business Agenda for March 1, 2019

The lllinois Respiratory Care Board will meet at 10:00 a.m. on Friday, March 1, 2019 to conduct
regular business and closed session meetings.

The meeting will be held at the IDFPR office located at 320 West Washington St., 3rd Floor,
Conference Room 376, Springdfield, lllinois 62786. The agenda is attached.

Board members, please advise me in advance if you will be unable to attend the meeting. This is
necessary to ensure the presence of a quorum.

The meeting will be accessible to disabled individuals in compliance with Executive Order #5 and
pertinent state laws, upon notification of anticipated attendance. Persons planning to attend who
may need special accommodations should contact me at least one week prior to the meeting to
inform me of their attendance.

Attachment



V)

ILLINOIS RESPIRATORY CARE BOARD

March 1, 2019 BUSINESS AGENDA

Election of Officers

Deliberations (Closed Session)

Rules Discussion

Board Recommendations

Board Signatures

Adjournment



